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From: Salamy, Jerry/SAC

To: "Vicky Lee"; stephen.okane@AES.com

Cc: John Yee; Andrew Lee; Engel, Elyse/SJC; Beattie, Benjamin/SAC
Subject: RE: AES Alamitos--AEC Questions Set No. 6

Date: Thursday, February 25, 2016 9:24:00 AM

Hi Vicky,

Below are the responses to your request.

20. Rule 1304.1 Estimated Fees
b. As requested in SCAQMD Letter dated 11/20/15, AES Response Letter
dated 12/11/15 provided the "Average Last 2 Years of Existing Units(s)
Actual Generation (MWh/yr)" for AGS Units 1, 2, and 5, which will be
retired. | inadvertently left off AGS Unit 3, which will also be retired. Please
provide the same data for Unit 3.

Response: Table 20-1 provides the AGS'’s electrical production (2013 and 2014) for
the units proposed for retirement.

TABLE 20-1
AGS 2-Year Average Electrical Production
2013 2014 2-Year Average
Unit MWh Gross MWh Net MWh Gross MWh Net MWh Gross MWh Net

1 17,923 15,645 22,414 22,103 20,168 18,874
2 30,766 26,094 85,834 82,964 58,300 54,529
3 369,385 350,913 499,518 473,800 434,452 412,357
5 510,029 489,433 74,250 71,345 292,139 280,389

Source: http://energyalmanac.ca.gov/electricity/web_gfer/

C. For the purpose of the PDOC, please select the annual payment option or
single payment option.

Response: AES wants to use the annual payment option at issuance of the PTC
and to convert to a single payment by the end of the first year.

d. The MW installed will be 1,094.702, and the MW retired will be 1150 MW.
Does AES have plans for the surplus 55 MW?

Response: AES has not finalized plans for the surplus 55 MWs of retirements.

Thanks,

Jerry Salamy

Principal Project Manager

CH2M HILL

2485 Natomas Park Drive, Suite 600
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Sacramento, CA 95833
Office Phone: 916.286.0207
Cell Phone: 916.769.8919

From: Vicky Lee [mailto:VLeel@agmd.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 6:16 PM

To: stephen.okane@AES.com; Salamy, Jerry/SAC <Jerry.Salamy@CH2M.com>
Cc: John Yee <JYee@agmd.gov>; Andrew Lee <ALee@agmd.gov>

Subject: AES Alamitos--AEC Questions Set No. 6

Stephen O’Kane and Jerry Salamy,

20. Rule 1304.1 Estimated Fees
b. As requested in SCAQMD Letter dated 11/20/15, AES Response Letter
dated 12/11/15 provided the "Average Last 2 Years of Existing Units(s)
Actual Generation (MWh/yr)" for AGS Units 1, 2, and 5, which will be
retired. | inadvertently left off AGS Unit 3, which will also be retired. Please
provide the same data for Unit 3.

C. For the purpose of the PDOC, please select the annual payment option or
single payment option.

d. The MW installed will be 1,094.702, and the MW retired will be 1150 MW.
Does AES have plans for the surplus 55 MW?

Thanks for your assistance.

Vicky Lee

Air Quality Engineer

South Coast Air Quality Management District
21865 Copley Drive

Diamond Bar, CA 91765-4178
909-396-2284
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